



March 20, 2007

Mayor Oscar Goodman & Council Members
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Bradley & Deer Springs (F1) (SDR-17247, VAR-17244, ZON-17242)

Dear Mayor Goodman & Council Members:

On behalf of my client, Engle Homes, I am submitting a request to have the above listed applications continued from the March 21, 2007 City Council to the April 4, 2007 City Council meeting. This continuance is to allow for additional time to meet with the neighbors directly abutting the project.

We respectfully request your consideration in the above listed matter. Please advise us of your decision. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (702) 435-9909.

Sincerely,

Melissa Walter
for Dave Clapsaddle,
Director of Planning

DWC: mw

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2007 MAR 20 P 4: 25



GCGARCIA

Processed after meeting

Date *3/20/07* Item # *89-91*